Nursing Advisory Committee Minutes of the Meeting November 1, 2024

Attending: Kim Sexton, Tammie Wilson, Rachel Cummings, Jennifer Riggs, Jacki Shackleford, Laruen King, Edna Staten, Stephanie Conkle,

Carol Bloomfield, Christine Downs, Nevada Teeters,

NURSINGADVISORY COMMITTEE Friday, November 1, 2024 AGENDA

- 1. Introductions and Call to Order
- 2. Update of the Current / Future Industry Trends & Employment Outlook
- 3. Review | Approval of the 2023 Minutes
- 4. Program Outcomes & End of Program Outcomes
 - a. Practical Nursing Program
 - b. Associate Degree Nursing Program
- 5. Employer Recommendations for Improvement (list a minimum of 5 strategies improvement)
- 6. Plan of Action (for the improvements listed by employers in #7
- 7. Adjourn
- 8. Please complete surveys, deliver to representative in Lobby, & receive a gift.
- 9. Thank you for all you do!

conducted with minimal response. Department staff did no

10. Adjourn	The meeting wasdjourned at10:40 am.	All voted in favor.
	There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned	

ADN

Program Learning Outcomes Per Graduation Date

Δ	N	
$\overline{}$	ı v	

		14) National Patient Safety Resources				Traditional -818 Transition -922 * See action plan	Traditional -950 Transition -1002 ELA exceeded	14) 936 Traditional 996 Transition ELA exceeded.		14) Traditional 782 Transition 812
5. Informatic s & Technology	Utilize patient care technology for the delivery of patient	HESI Exit QSEN (15) Nursing Informatics	2020 and forward - HESI Category Score >900	Upon completion of NRSG 2800 preceptorship	TSOC qlip	'	'		•	'
,	care and management of information.		2019 only - 100% will successfully meet NRSG 2800 preceptor objectives							

Associate Degree of Nursing & Practical Nursing Certificate Outcomes

PROGRAM	PINNING DATE	NCSBN Annual LICENSURE PASS RATEor Grad Year	COMPLETION RATE	JOB PLACEMENT RATE	F GRADUATE SATISFACTION
ADN	May 2020	74.47%	53.49%	88.37%	Very Satisfied

	Competencies	Assessment Method	Expected Level of Achievement	Assessment Shedule	Fall 20	Fall 21	Fall 22	Fall 23
Patient-Centered Care	Engage in professional nursing practice the is holistic and patiencentered while culturally appropriate to individuals, families, and communities.	HESI Exit Exam	90% of students will achieve the target of 850	During PRAC 1700	PN Exit-10 of the 15 students (66.66%) exceeded the ELA of 850. The first time pass rate was 90%.	PN Exit-9 of the 15 students (60%) exceeded ELA of 850. One of the students scoring < 850 was academically insufficient. The cohort achieved a 100% firstattempt NCLEXPN pass rate.	PN Exit-7 of the 11 students (63.63%) exceeded ELA of 850. One student scoring < 850 was not academically successful. All students completing the program achieved a 100% firstime pass rate.	PN Exit-8 of 10 students (80% dexceeded ELA o 850. All student completing the program achieve a 100% firstime pass rate.
Leadership & Professionalism	Practice professional nursing that includes the acceptance of leadership responsibility and incorporates personal responsibility and accountability for continued competence.	PRAC 1700 clinical v evaluation (fall 19 will be preceptor evaluation)	100% of students will successfully meet objectives	Upon completion PRAC 1700 preceptorship	100%	100%	100%	100%
3. EvidenceBased Practice	Deliver nursing care utilizing documented best practices.	PRAC 1700 clinical Evaluation	100% of students will be rated satisfactory	Upon completion of PRAC 1700 clinical experiences	100% students participated in EBP postlinical discussion	100% studets participated in EBP post-clinical discussion	100%	100%
4. Quality Improvement & Safety	Integrate principles of quality improvemen and safety into nursing practice.	PRAC 1700 QSEN assignment Clinical Performance evaluation	100% of students will be satisfactory	Upon completion of PRAC 1700 clinical experience	100 %	100%	100%	100%
5. Informatics & Technology	Utilize patient care technology for the delivery of patient care and management information.	PRAC 1700 clinical ofevaluation	100% of students will successfully meet objectives	PRAC 1700 clinical experience	100%	100%	100%	100%

6. Communication Team Work & Collaboration Work collaboratively with individuals, significant support person(s), and members of the healthcare team utilizing effective

